

17. 5. 2007

**RICCARTON/WIGRAM COMMUNITY BOARD
10 APRIL 2007**

**A meeting of the Riccarton/Wigram Community Board
was held on Tuesday 10 April 2007 at 5.00pm**

PRESENT: Peter Laloli (Chairperson), Neville Bennett, Lesley Keast, Mike Mora, Bob Shearing and Tony Sutcliffe.

APOLOGIES: An apology for absence was received and accepted from Helen Broughton.
Bob Shearing departed at 6.15pm and was absent for part of clause 7.

The Board reports that:

PART B – REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

1. CORRESPONDENCE

1.1 YALDHURST RURAL RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

A letter was tabled by the Chairperson from the Yaldhurst Rural Residents' Association requesting assistance from the Board regarding quarries and commercial operations in the Yaldhurst area.

It was **decided** that the Chairperson and one other representative liaise with the Residents' Association on the matter.

2. PETITIONS

Nil.

3. NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil.

4. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

4.1 INSPECTOR DAVE LAWRY, AREA COMMANDER SOUTHERN, NEW ZEALAND POLICE

Inspector Lawry, the recently appointed Police Sub Area Commander for the Northern District, provided the Board with an overview of the new district's structure and operational priorities.

Inspector Lawry indicated his availability to further brief the Board on these matters in more detail on another occasion.

Members asked questions of Inspector Lawry who was then thanked by the Chairperson for the information presented to the Board.

5. CURRENT ISSUES - TRANSPORT

The Committee received tabled information on progress relating to current traffic/street issues in the Riccarton/Wigram area.

17. 5. 2007

Riccarton/Wigram Community Board 10.4.2007

- 2 -

6. COMMUNITY BOARD PRINCIPAL ADVISER'S UPDATE

6.1 CSR CALLS UPDATE (1 MARCH 2007 TO 31 MARCH 2007)

The Board **received** the information.

6.2 CURRENT ISSUES

The Board **received** the information.

7. BOARD MEMBERS INFORMATION EXCHANGE

Board members were provided with an opportunity to share issues of concern and give a brief update on community activities.

Members requested that the staff report on options for the use of the Sockburn Pool and Recreation Centre be presented to a forthcoming meeting with urgency.

Peter Laloli requested leave of absence from 25 May to 22 June 2007.

The Board **decided** to grant leave of absence to Peter Laloli from 25 May to 22 June 2007.

8. BOARD FUNDS UPDATE

The Board **received** information on the current balances in its 2006/07 Discretionary, Environment Committee and Transport & Roading Committee Funds.

9. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS

Nil.

PART C – DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

10. CONFIRMATION OF MEETING REPORT, 28 MARCH 2007

It was **resolved** that the report of the Board meeting of 28 March 2007 be confirmed as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

11. YOUTH DEVELOPMENT FUND – APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

The Board **resolved** to allocate \$500 each to Mereana Rademakers and Olivia Watts from its 2006/07 Discretionary Fund for costs associated with both individuals competing in the Portimao International Rhythmic Gymnastics competition in Portugal from 20 April to 7 May 2007.

12. YOUTH DEVELOPMENT FUND – APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

The Board **resolved** to allocate \$300 to Jackson Charles Payne from its 2006/07 Discretionary Fund for costs associated with the applicant attending the Oceania Inline Hockey Championships in Adelaide, Australia from 13 to 20 April 2007.

13. RICCARTON/WIGRAM ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE REPORT OF 26 MARCH 2007 MEETING

The Board **received** the report of the Environment Committee meeting of 26 March 2007.

13 Cont'd

13.1 TALBOT RESERVE AND HALSWELL DOMAIN DEVELOPMENT PLANS

The Board **resolved** to approve the Halswell Domain Playground Development Plan and the Talbot Reserve Playground Development with the minor changes to the original plans in recognition of residents feedback.

14. RICCARTON/WIGRAM COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE REPORT OF 28 MARCH 2007 MEETING

The Board received the report of the Community Services Committee meeting of 28 March 2007 and **resolved**:

- 14.1 To allocate \$500 to William Alexander from its 2006/07 Discretionary Fund for costs associated with travelling to London with the Shakespeare Globe Centre New Zealand Young Shakespeare Company 2007 from 29 June to 18 July 2007.

(Note: Peter Laloli abstained from the discussion and voting on this item.)

- 14.2 To allocate \$500 to Emma Marie Cusdin from its 2006/07 Discretionary Fund for costs associated with travelling to London with the Shakespeare Globe Centre New Zealand Young Shakespeare Company 2007 from 29 June to 18 July 2007.

(Note: Bob Shearing abstained from the discussion and voting on this item.)

15. RICCARTON/WIGRAM TRANSPORT & ROADING COMMITTEE REPORT OF 30 MARCH 2007 MEETING

The Board received the report of the Transport & Roading Committee meeting of 30 March 2007.

15.1 CARMEN ROAD – PROPOSED “NO STOPPING” RESTRICTION

The Board **resolved**:

- (a) That the existing “no stopping” restriction of the west side of Carmen Road commencing at the Bella Rosa Drive intersection and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres be revoked.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the west side of Carmen Road commencing at the Bella Rosa Drive intersection and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 39 metres.

15.2 HANSONS LANE – PROPOSED “NO STOPPING” RESTRICTION

The Board **resolved**:

- (a) That the broken yellow “no stopping” lines on the eastern side of Hansons Lane commencing at its intersection with Blenheim Road and extending in a northerly direction for 10 metres be revoked.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the eastern side of Hansons Lane commencing at its intersection with Blenheim Road and extending in a northerly direction for 25 metres.

15.3 MAXWELL STREET – PROPOSED “NO STOPPING” RESTRICTION

The Board **resolved** that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Maxwell Street commencing at a point 55 metres from its intersection with Matipo Street and extending in an easterly direction for 65 metres.

17. 5. 2007

Riccarton/Wigram Community Board 10.4.2007

- 4 -

15 Cont'd

15.4 SETON STREET – PROPOSED “NO STOPPING” RESTRICTION

The Board **resolved**:

- (a) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the west side of Seton Street commencing at its intersection with Kyle Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the south side of Kyle Street commencing at its intersection with Seton Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres.

15.5 WAIMAIRI ROAD – PROPOSED “NO STOPPING” RESTRICTION

The Board **resolved**:

- (a) That the broken yellow “no stopping” lines on the western side of Waimairi Road commencing at its intersection with Peer Street and extending in a southerly direction for 32 metres be revoked.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the western side of Waimairi Road commencing at its intersection with Peer Street and extending in a southerly direction for 52 metres.

The meeting concluded at 6.30pm

CONFIRMED THIS 26TH DAY OF APRIL 2007

**PETER LALOLI
CHAIRPERSON**